PLEASE COMPLETE OVERLEAF

ADDITIONAL AMENDMENTS

]z]/ Amended layout of buildings/ettside-areas- Pos{'h‘or\ & orientahon .

[ ] Additional background information

[ ] Amended design

]:] Revised access arrangements

]:l Change of description of proposed development - as indicated on the previous page
[ ] Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as épeciﬁed below)




Helen Webster

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Helen,

Victoria Wharton |

11 July 2011 16:44

Helen Webster

Re: Raincliffe Barn - revised loc plan

Elevation 1-Jones.jpg; Elevation 2-Jones.jpg; Site Plan-Jones.jpg

hi LU S
Please find attached site plan and elevations as requested. 11 Jui 201
Regards Cg
Vicky R

--- On Mon, 11/7/11, Helen Webster <h.webster@northyorkmoors-npa.gov. uk> wrote:

From: Helen Webster <h,webster@northyorkmoors-npa.gov.uk>
Subject: Raincliffe Barn - revised loc plan

To: "Victoria Wharton" <v.wharton(yahoo.co.uk>

Date: Monday, 11 July, 2011, 15:18

Dear Miss Wharton

I have just spoken to Mrs Jones (I believe she is going to ring you now to explain) but we have
agreed a slight revision to the proposed location and orientation of the shed...please see attached
scan, { would be grateful if you could e-mail a revised location plan and elevations with amended
labels on fo me as soon as possible to enable a decision to be issued today.

Many thanks for your and your clients cooperation.

Regards

H. Webster

Miss Helen Webster

Planning Officer

Development Management

North York Moars National Park Authorify




The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, Y062 5BP

t: 01439 770657 - 01439 772711 e: planning@northyorkmoors-npa.gov.uk

w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Normal Working Hours:
Mon to Thur - 8:30am to Spm

Fri - 8:30am to 4:30pm

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL DIRECTLY.

Please send replies to planning(@northyorkmoors-npa.gov.uk {marked for my attention if so required) to ensure your mail is recorded by the DC
Administration team and is dealt with in the event of annual leave or unexpected absence,

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park
Authority. This is a private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by
anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Scanned by MailDefender - managed email security from intY - www. maildefender. net
Scanned by MailDefender - manoged email security fram intY - www.maildefender.net
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PROPOSED GARDEN SHED AT RAINCLKFE
BARN, THROXENBY- SCARBOROUGH

PROPOSED ARRANGEMENTS
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Victoria Wharton: -

Architectural Design
Red Scar Lane

Scar borough
Y012 SRH™
Tel 07734255300
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